

# **The Westermark Monthly Baronial Meeting at the Redwood Shores Library**

Wednesday, October 18, 2017

## **Item #1: Officer Spiels**

In Attendance:

Baron: Balin the Hunter: October Crown over the weekend was a great event!

Baroness: Alys Graye: A message from the Queen: She was THRILLED by the taxes!

Senechal: Sean O'Floinn of the Mists: Not Present.

Exchequer: Michael of the Westermark: Per our statement, we have \$2,894.92. There are a few checks outstanding. After this meeting Jeffery of Jarrow will be the Exchequer.

Herald: Evaine ni MacGreger: Not Present.

Constable: Sean Tracey of Newbury: Not Present.

Marshall: William Warren: Not Present.

Chronicler: Verina of Nova Roma: All is Well!

A&S Minister: Our Baroness may have a possibility for this office.

Chatelaine: Linda of the Lakelands: All is Well!

Gold Key: Kasey the Knife: Not Present, but it was noted that we need some new Westermark loaner garb very much. We may have a sewing day to make some T-Tunics.

Webminister: Open Office: There is a possible interest in this office.

Archery Minister: There is a possible interest in this office.

Chef of the Westermark: Baltazar Miltenberger: Not Present.

Financial Committee: We need to add Alys and Jeffery of Jarrow (Paul) to the financial committee.

Also Present: Also Present: Cordelia Tossier, Flasta Ladnisha, Tadgh Mac Murchada and Joel the Brewer.

## **Item #2: Upcoming Events**

Oct. 21 / Mists Bardic, Santa Cruz, CA

Oct. 22 / West Kingdom Championships, Lodi, CA

Oct. 27-29 / Cynagua Fall Coronet, Oroville, CA

Nov. 4 / Mists Fall Investiture, Sebastopol, CA

Nov. 8 / Collegium Occidentalis, Los Gatos, CA

Every Tuesday Night: Fighter Practice, aka “Hitting My Friends With Sticks”.

<https://www.facebook.com/groups/hmfws/>

### **Westermark You'll Feast (Yule Feast) December 2, 2018**

Tickets are selling and they will be selling at upcoming events. We will need to make tabards for the Scouts who are doing the serving to wear. A day for doing this will be scheduled.

### **Old Business**

The new financial committee must be set up soon.

### **New Business from the Populace**

About 12<sup>th</sup> night: Food will not be allowed in the main hall. A suite has been reserved where people can eat their lunches. Dinner will be at a restaurant at about 5-5:30 pm. Which restaurant is yet to be determined.

We would like to have a joint event with Darkwood, perhaps in the spring. We want a carnival type atmosphere, with games and dancing.

Also, we would like a First Sword event with the First Sword to be our Baroness' Champion! We want sites that are low cost or free for this event.

The site for Madness, the same one we have used twice now, is confirmed for September 29, 2018.

We have the Redwood Shores library room secured for January through May 2018 for our meetings. It seems likely that we may have to make other arrangements for June, July and August as we did this year. Tadgh will work on confirming.

**Traditional Closing: “Oh Westermark, your Forests . . .”**